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From: Niland, Mark
Sent: 14 October 2025 13:57
To: _planningadvice
Subject: FW: REFERENCE: H16-0584-25
Attachments: We sent you safe versions of your files; South Holland District Council New 

2025-2026.pdf

Hi,  

H16-0584-25 - Land oƯ Monks House Lane 

Can the education contribution request from LCC please be captured into the DIP. 2EDU 

Thanks 
Mark 

From: Sam Barlow <Sam.Barlow@lincolnshire.gov.uk> 
Sent: 14 October 2025 13:10 
To: Niland, Mark <Mark.Niland@sholland.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: REFERENCE: H16-0584-25 

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files. 

Good Afternoon 

Hopefully the attached is clear. 

I have grouped the known and unknown dwellings together to give an indication of the education mitigation 
required. 

The unknown dwellings would need to a formula in a S106 and the known can be quoted as known and in the 
S106. There would need to be an adjustment to the amounts to compensate the land that is being given. 

Many Thanks 

Sam Barlow 
Strategic Development Officer 
Lincolnshire County Council 
County Offices, Newland, Lincoln, LN1 1YL 

Mobile: 07920143702 
Email: sam.barlow@lincolnshire.gov.uk 

Caution: This message originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe it is 
suspicious please forward to Suspicious.Emails@pspsl.co.uk and delete the email. 
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Chat with me on Teams! 
Website: www.lincolnshire.gov.uk 
  

 
 

From: Niland, Mark <Mark.Niland@sholland.gov.uk>  
Sent: 14 October 2025 09:46 
To: Sam Barlow <Sam.Barlow@lincolnshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: REFERENCE: H16-0584-25 
 

 
Morning Sam,  
 
I’ve just been through the file and cannot see them. If you could send on again that would be great.  
 
Thanks 
Mark 
 

From: Sam Barlow <Sam.Barlow@lincolnshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 14 October 2025 08:19 
To: Niland, Mark <Mark.Niland@sholland.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: REFERENCE: H16-0584-25 
 

 

Good Morning 
 
Did you receive a response to me on this development ? 
 
I have an email that has been returned as undelivered but it’s from months ago. 
 
Many Thanks 
 
 
 
Sam Barlow 
Strategic Development Officer 
Lincolnshire County Council 
County Offices, Newland, Lincoln, LN1 1YL 
 
 

 Caution external: This email originated from outside of the council. Do not click on links or open 
attachments unless you are confident the email is legitimate  

 
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
Sent: 09 July 2025 10:55 
To: Sam Barlow <Sam.Barlow@lincolnshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: REFERENCE: H16-0584-25 
 

 
Hi Sam,  
 
I hope you are keeping well? 
 
Apologies I am just returning. Yeah, you are correct Seagate Homes are the applicant for both schemes.  
 
In terms of the response to the outline element of the scheme (with no identified mix), I think your only option is an 
estimate of the education mitigation request. 
 
I hope this helps 
 
Mark 
 

From: Sam Barlow <Sam.Barlow@lincolnshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 07 July 2025 15:07 
To: Niland, Mark <Mark.Niland@sholland.gov.uk> 
Subject: REFERENCE: H16-0584-25 
 

 

REFERENCE: H16-0584-25 

DEVELOPMENT: HYBRID APPLICATION: FULL PLANNING APPLICATION FOR THE ERECTION OF 160 
DWELLINGS AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, DEMOLITION OF EXISTING BUILDINGS AND OUTLINE 
PLANNING APPLICATION FOR THE ERECTION OF UP TO 274 DWELLINGS 

LOCATION: LAND OFF MONKS HOUSE LANE, SPALDING, PE11 3LH 

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

I was wondering if I could ask some questions about the above planning application, we have received to 
comment on from an LCC Education point of view. 

I can ascertain that this application is asking for comments in relation to the part of the site that will be for 
proposed dwellings in a few phases, I can make my assessment based on the 160 dwellings proposed but 
for the remaining of the 274 dwellings with no dwelling mix allocated I will respond with an unknown 
dwelling response which will give an estimate of the education mitigation request, is that what would be 
expected ? 

Also, I note that this application is close to the allocated land in the local plan for education facilities, is it 
from the same developer and therefore in our mitigation requests we need to adjust it accordingly 
because of the land being given to LCC for education facilities as mitigation. 

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
  

 
 

South Holland District Council now has an official WhatsApp Channel – delivering timely updates and essential 
information straight to residents. Stay informed about local news, events, and services with the most current updates 
at your fingertips. Join us here today! 

**********************************************************************************************************************************************************************************
******* 

The information contained in this email is confidential and intended only for the person or organisation to which it is addressed. If you have received it by 
mistake, please disregard and notify the sender immediately. Unauthorised disclosure or use of such information may be a breach of legislation or 
confidentiality and the content may be legally privileged.  Any improper dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this email is strictly 
prohibited.  Emails sent from and received by employees of South Holland District Council may be monitored. They may also be disclosed to other people 
under legislation, particularly the Freedom of Information Act 2000, GDPR, the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Environmental Information Regulations 
2004.  If you have contacted the Council for a service any personal data you share will be used to help you access its services, or to answer your enquiry in 
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line with our Privacy Policy.  For full details of your rights please visit our website at www.sholland.gov.uk.  Unless this email relates to South Holland District 
Council business it will be regarded by the Council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the Council.  

 

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
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